

## ERSKINE HOSPITAL. KINEMATOGRAPH RENTERS' SOCIETY LIMITED.

At 3.30 p.m., on Wednesday 19th October, 1955, there will be unveiled, in the grounds of Erskine Respital, a plaque affixed to one of the cottages recently erected there for occupation by disabled Ex-Servicemen and their families, and particularly for those men whose disability permits them to benefit by employment in the Hospital workshops. The plaque will bear this inscription:-

"Kinematograph Renters' Society House. Named in appreciation of the free and generous supply by Members of the Society of films for the entertainment of disabled men at Erskine".

General Sir Gordon H.A. Macmillan of Macmillan, K.C.B, K.C.V.O, C.B.E, D.S.O, M.C., D.L., who has recently been appointed Chairman of the Executive Committee of Erskine Hospital, will represent the Hospital at the Ceremony, and the plaque will be unveiled on behalf of the Kinematograph Renters' Society by Brigadier J.L. Heywood who assists Mr. Frank Hill M.V.O., the General Secretary of the Society.

The Members of the Kinematograph Renters' Society, which represents practically the whole of the Film Distributing Industry in this country, have for many years supplied film programmes to Erskine Hospital for the entertainment of the disabled men there. These programmes extend over a period of about eight months with two changes each week, and the whole service is provided free of charge. Erskine Hospital is the only Institution of any kind in Scotland which receives this privilege. The Executive Committee of the Hospital take the view that the supply of these programmes over the years, if translated into terms of financial contributions, would represent a substantial sum, and, in recognition of the service which has been, and it is hoped will continue to be, rendered by the Film Renting Industry to the disabled men at Erskine, the Cottage No. 33 Princess Park in the Hospital Grounds has been named after the Society.